From: Newell, Dave

To: Darlene Lollie
Subject: RE: TransCIP 2.0: Application: Complete
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 10:47:51 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Darlene. Sorry | didn’t get your call. | have an amount for you. The Section 5311 award will be a
total of $695,230 ($347,615 Federal and $347,615 Local Match).

Dave Newell

Florida DOT - District 7
Modal Development
Transit Coordinator
11201 N. McKinley Drive
Tampa, FL 33612

P(813) 975-6195
www.fdot.gov

From: Darlene Lollie <DLollie@co.hernando.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 2:36 PM

To: Newell, Dave <Dave.Newell@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: FW: TransCIP 2.0: Application: Complete

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

Hi,
Do you have an amount yet. | need to do the BOCC resolution and | need that number.
thanks

Darlene Lollie
Hernando County Transit Administrator
Direct: (352) 540-6567

From: system@transcip.com <system@transcip.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 4:27 PM

To: Darlene Lollie <DLollie@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: TransCIP 2.0: Application: Complete

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.



A new application for the 2025 FFY2024_SFY2025 FTA Section 5311 - Formula Grants for Rural Areas application has been
deemed "Complete" and accepted by David Newell.

Your application will be reviewed and you will notified of the final determination of your request when complete.

Thank you,

TransCIP 2.0 System Administrator
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